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To: CF BilasPur.

From:

subject: Diversion of 3.9654 hectare instead of'5'5334 ha of forest land in favour

ofHPPWDfortheconstructionoflinkroadKhalTibaKms.0/00to
7/00 within the jurisdiJon of Bilaspur Forest Division, Distt' Bilaspur'

Himachal Pradesh'

Memo: 
prease refer to your office Memo. No. 51g5 dated 26.rr,ozz on the subject

cited above.

z ln this regard, it is submitted that reply to the observations as raised by the

Govt. of India vide letter dated 05.07.2022 has been submitted to this office vide your

office Memo. under reference. The following shotcomings have been noticed in the reply:

1' The point wise reply has not been submitted'

2.Itshouldbementionedagainstreplyofeachstipulationsthatwherethe

desireddocumentshavebeenuploadedonthewebportal.

3. Reference of each column where the document has been uploaded should
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be given.

4. As the hard copies are not being accepted

received from GoI, therefore' direction as

should be fbllowed strictlY'

in this office as Per direction

issued earlier on 20'10'2022
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